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Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) to Purchase Voting Equipment

Council authorization is requested to enter into Memorandum of Agreement for FY2013/2014 with the State Board of
Elections to obtain federal funding to purchase voting equipment for use by the Clerk of Fayette County.

The Help America Vote Act (HAVA) and the 2006 Amended Kentucky State Plan provide federal funding for
reimbutsement to counties for the purchase of additional voting equipment. Fayette County is eligible for up to
$1,125,000.00 reimbursement for accessible voting systems.

There is no budgetary impact.

[f you have any questions about this matter, please contact me or Keith Horn in our Department of Law.
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